

DURRINGTON TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Town Council held on

Tuesday 22nd February 2022 at 7.00 p.m.

In the Robinson Room at the Village Hall, Durrington

Present	Cllr G Wright Cllr S Paines Cllr M Wardell Cllr P Paul Cllr S Rennie Cllr W Clarke Cllr P Galan-Bamfield Cllr I Silk Cllr A Foss Cllr S Burr Jo Tudor Two members of the public attended and were co-opted to the council and having signed the notice of acceptance of office joined in the meeting as members Cllr S Botham Cllr C Broadfoot	Chairman Clerk New Councillors
Item	Minute	Action
121/21	Apologies received from Cllr D Healing,	Apologies accepted

122/21	There were no declaration of interests.	
123/21	MINUTES - The Town Council RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the Meeting of the Town Council held on the 25 ^{th of} January 2022.	Clerk to post on website
124/21	PUBLIC QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS – Steve Botham and Chass Broadfoot applied to the council to be co-opted. The council considered the applications and approved their co -option.	Clerk to arrange email addresses and completion of register of interests
125/21	REPORT FROM THE CHAIRMAN – In a brief report the Chairman thanked Cllr Foss for his assistance with the preparation of risk assessments for the council and helping the Clerk and Facilities Supervisor. He confirmed the Jubilee fete working party had met the previous evening and preparations were going well. The chairman also raised the question of using the Pavilion toilets at the Jubilee fete. The toilets have a history of blocking. The disabled toilets drain was re-laid in December and the toilets seem to be working well. The problem is the numbers wanting to use them and the suggestion is that the toilets in the	

	Pavilion will be used by women only during the fete and that 6 temporary urinals will be set up in the carpark. The referee toilet could be used by gentlemen if required and the disabled toilet is for both men and women. The general consensus was to trial the arrangement with the use of toilet wardens to ensure they are used correctly.	
126/21	REPORT FROM THE CLERK – The Clerk confirmed she had passed the Cilca course earlier in the month. (Certificate in Local Council Administration)	
127/21	REPORT FROM THE WILTSHIRE COUNCILLOR – Cllr Wright explained that Cllr Ian Blair-Pilling would not be attending, and he gave a brief report on the Wiltshire Council Budget increase which means a 4.9% rise in council tax. He also said that a number of youths in black hoodies have been knocking on doors and throwing eggs. He reiterated that all incidents should be reported to the Police. He reported a meeting had taken place that day to discuss the future of the library. The 20 mile per hour zone for the old part of the village where there are very few pavements has been approved and will be implemented in due course.	

128/21	REPORTS FROM REPRESENTATIVES of other organisations and meetings attended on behalf of the council – The Larkhill community partnership were meeting on Thursday. The council have not had an attendance at the Heritage meeting since ClIr Sharp resigned. There was a recent CATG meeting at which the Marina Crescent one way system was discussed, ClIr Paul stated that CATG were looking at a preferred solution however ClIr Wright thought that that CATG decided to remove the scheme from their priority list. ClIr Wright agreed to check the minutes of the CATG meeting and report back.	
129/21	 The Town Council RESOLVED a. The cheques and debits for January 2022. b. The bank reconciliation for the current account for January 2022. 	

100/01	PROPOSALS –
130/21	The Council RESOLVED
	 a. To approve the Social Media Policy subject to the substitution of the old Data Protection legislation with the UK GDPR and Data Protection Act 2018. b. To approve the Grievance and
	Discipline Policy subject to the same Clerk to amend amendment as a. above
	c. To approve the Tree policy
	d. To defer approval of the cemetery regulations pending further revision and substitution of the Policy committee.
	e. To approve quote number 1 for the replacement Doors at the Pavilion.Clerk to arrange when a colour Is chosen

·		
f.	To approve quote number 2 for the removal of the Laurels at the cemetery.	Clerk to arrange
g	• To accept and approve the recommendations of the arborist and the costs involved for the recommended tree surgery.	Clerk to arrange
h	• To approve the purchase of the floor buffer for the Village Hall.	Clerk to purchase
i.	To approve the estimated budget for the Jubilee fete.	Such expenditure provided for under section 145 of the Local
j. k	To acknowledge the Council does not meet the two criteria for adoption of the General Power of Competence as the number of elected Councillors does not equal or exceed two thirds of the total number of Councillors. To approve the one spine point, pay increase for the Clerk upon successful completion of Cilca with effect from the 1 ^{st of} March 2022.	Government Act 1972

131/21	CORRESPONDENCE –	
	No correspondence had been received.	
132/21	DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 29th of March	
	2022	

_CHAIRMAN_____DATED